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Christie Street, St Leonards Plan Basement_ B01 1:500
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Christie Street, St Leonards Plan Basement_ Typical 1:500
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Christie Street, St Leonards Plan Ground 1.500
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Christie Street, St Leonards Plan Lower Ground 1:500
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Christie Street, St Leonards Plan Podium LOT_L0Z 1:500
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Christie Streef, St Leonards Plan Tower Typical__Low Rise 1:500
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Christie Streef, St Leonards Plan Tower Typical High Rise 1:500
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Christie Streef, St Leonards Plan Tower L15 1:500
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Christie Street, St Leonards Plan Tower L16 1:500
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Ryan Smith

From: Martin Terescenko [MTerescenko@lanecove.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: 23 April 2010 1:51 PM

To: Ryan Smith

Subject: Stormwater Drainage in Christie Street

Attachments: Christie_St_sw.jpg

Ryan,

I have attached a jpg file which shows the Council stormwater lines in Christie Street.

The blue lines are stormwater pipes and orange line is where water flows in the kerb and
gutter.

Council cannot guarantee the accuracy of this diagram and it should be used as a guide and
verified on-site.

Should you have any further enquiries you can contact me on 9911-3574.
Martin Terescenko

Manager Assets
Lane Cove Council

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by MCI's Internet Managed Scanning Services on
behalf of Lane Cove Council - powered by Messagelabs. For further information visit
http://www.mci.com







